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Barg Coffin Lewis & Trapp, LLP
600 Montgomery Street, Suite 525
San Francisco, CA 94111
www.bargeofiin.com

June 6, 2018

By Fax and U.S. Mail

Ms. Lyz Hoffman

Clerk of the Hearing Board

Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District
260 North San Antonio Road, Suite A

Santa Barbara, California 93110

Re:  Hearing Board Case Nos, 2017-21-AP and 2017-24-AP
Dear Ms. Hoffman:

Wine Institute and the District bave reached a settlement agreement regarding the
petitions for review in the above-referenced Hearing Board matters, case numbers 2017-21-AP

and 2017-24-AP. Pursuant to that agreement, Wine Institute hereby requests that these petitions
be withdrawn.

Very truly yours,

R. MORGAN GILHULY

RMGfegd

cc: Chairperson Lee-Volker Cox (by U.S. Mail)
Aeron Arlin Genet, Air Pollution Control Officer (by email and U.S. Mail)
William M. Dillon, County Counsel (by email and U.S. Mail)
Richard Mather, Central Coast Wine Services (by email and U.S. Mail)

31182331



